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determined that the £E11-FO03 valves should be replaced with valves which c.iow throttling. This
response also stated that the valves were scneduled to be replaced during the Raload 8 outage for
Unit 1 and the Reload 8 outage for Unit 2.

At the present time, CP&L plans to replace the E11-FCO3 valves for Unit 1 during the Reload 8
outage and for Unit 2 during the Reload 10 outage.

Please refer any quections regarding this submittal to Mr. W. R. Murray at (918) 546-4667,

Yours very truly, A

D. C. McCarthy /

Manager
Nuclear Licensing Section
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